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Message B7C 1 .
{Div1C TDY/OPR) (FBI) ’
From: . |(INSD) (FBI) *
Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2004 10 57 AM
To: MCCRAW, STEVEN C ({INSD) (FBI) {OFR) (FBI},
{INSD} (FBI}
Cc: (OPR) (F8H)} D10 - TDYIOPR) (FaI)

Subject; Army CID request for interview

!
ON-

Steve,

Per you instructions this momrngmu coordinate the raquested interviews of FBI personnel

We will not open an Intemnal Investigation matter case on them unless we receive some evidence that they were 6 -1

IFIED

invoived In misconduct We will stay on top of this, and if they situation changes, you will be advised immediately b70 -1
We have contacted at least one person in WFQ whe Is more than willing to be interviewed and has already

- ﬁued us some documents concerning interviews conducted in frag

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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